Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Andrew Keim [keima@inac-ainc.gc.ca]

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2007 11:05 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Fwd:

Attachments: DSC01489.JPG; Main Camp Original Contours.pdf

DSC01489.JPG ~ Main Camp
(74 KB) ginal Contours.p(
as per your request... sorry

>>> "Kenny Theriault" <KennyT@nunalogistics.com> 10/09/07 9:24 PM >>>
Mr. Keim

Here is the picture and Pre-Leveling Topographic Survey we discussed on the phone last week CIDM # 170840
Baker Lake main camp. | explained to you at the time of the inspection, the sections which are pointed out on
the report

are now taking care of. Noted Part- G- TEG transfer tank within the

compound without a spill kit, I am attaching the picture with the Pre- Leveling Topographic Survey, As for Part
B General Conditions | have been in contact with Glen Murphy of Nampcy Solutions Ltd. Who is our surveyor
here on location and has said this is what you would want to look at Pre-leveling Topographic Survey for our
main camp.

Would it be possible to reply back to me stating this is what you needed and we may move on with the next
process of the Water License?

Part B: General Conditions: Pre-Leveling Topographic Survey

Part D Applying to the Waste Disposal the removal of toilet waste is disposed in cooperation with the
Municipal of Baker Lake, which is empted at the Hamlet Lagoon and is based on our estimate volume of 7300
liters per day. (Taken care of)

Part G Applying to Spill Contingency Planning It was noted at the time of

inspection 5 gallon pails of gear oils along with other drums containing petroleum products, were being stored
with out a secondary containment.

Sense the time of the report all petroleum products have been moved to the forward mechanical shop on the
AWR.



I have been discussing with project manger Harvey Blouin secondary containment will be put into place when
mechanical shop is in place and finished. (Taken care of)

The TEC transfer tank within the compound has been out fitted with a spill kit and absorbing pads. Pictures
requested are attached with e-mail. (Taken care of)

Part H: Conditions Applying to Abandonment and Restoration. At this time there are no plans for the movement
of the main camp. (Taken care of)

Part I: Conditions applying to the Monitoring Program all water is recorded and available for inspection if
needed. Water is shipped to camp by Nuna Logistics water truck, from the Municipal of Baker Lake based on
the estimated volume, which is one load per day only, unless requested records are available if needed. (Taken
care of)

Thank You Very Much

Kenny Theriault
Safety Coordinator
Baker Lake

(780) 644-9088






